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McClintock, Blake

From: Innes, Matt

Sent: : Tuesday, 28 August 2018 8:55 AM
To: McClintock, Blake

Subject: FW: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

DETECTIVE SERGEANT MATT INNES
TL - CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS - BELCONNEN ACT POLICING AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

Tel +61(0) 2 62561759 Ext 151759

www.afp.gov.au
----- Original Message-----
rom: IS (o N0 o o1l corn

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 9:11 AM
To: Innes, Matt
Subject:

Detective Sergeant Innes

" Thank you for your email earlier this week, My daughter is recovering well.

Since my return from Townsville I have taken the opportunity to obtain legal advice from my solicitor

(Blll Potts of Potts Lawyers) and to confer with family members.

In all of the circumstances and as a result of this advice, I advise that I do not wish to proceed with
my complaint of assault or an application for apprehended violence against Ben Roberts-Smith at this

time. .

Thank you for the support and assistance that you have provided to me in relation to this matter. If
there are any documents you require me to sign to confirm the withdrawal of this complaint, I will

attend to this when they are provided.

Kind Regards :
m FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA
Maah
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Roberts-Smith v Fairfax Media Publications Pty Limited & Ors
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